

BITCOIN DOMINANCE REACHES HIGH FOR 2018 – 47.67%

KOREA/IS/PUSHING POSITIVE CRYPTO LEGISLATION

LARGESTMOVIE THEATER

GOINGCRYPTO

CHAININTHA

IS

COMMONWEALTHBANK CLAIMS SUCCESS IN GLOBAL TRADE BLOCKCHAIN TEST

EUROPEAN PARLIAMENT:

CRYPTOCURRENCY COULD

REPLACE FIAT CURRENCY

CRYPTOWALLET REPLACING KEYS WITHQRCODES





ND



CONTENTS

WEEKLY CRYPTOCURRENCY MARKET ANALYSIS	
CRYPTO TRADE OPPORTUNITIES	7
Bitcoin (BTC)	7
Ethereum (ETH)	7
Bitcoin Cash (BCH)	8
Cardano (ADA)	8
EOS (EOS)	9
BitShares (BTS)	9
TOP 10 COINS	
Top 10 Coins by Percentage Gain (Past 7 Days)	
Top 10 Coins added to Exchanges with the Highest Market Capitalisation (Past 30 Days)	
Top 10 Coins by Total Market Capitalisation	11
PLATINUM GENERATION X	12
ADVANCEMENTS IN THE CRYPTOCURRENCY WORLD	13
European Parliament: Cryptocurrency Could Replace Fiat Currency	14
Audit Gives Binance-Listed ERC20 Tokens Clean Bill of Health from 'batchOverflow' Bug	15
Largest Movie Theater Chain in Thailand Going Crypto	
Winklevoss Twins Bitcoin ETF Application Rejected by SEC	17
Commonwealth Bank Claims Success in Global Trade Blockchain Test	
Google Play Store Bans Crypto Mining Apps	
Korea is Pushing Positive Crypto Legislation: What Happens After it's Passed?	20
Largest Cannabis Community Market in Israel to Accept Bitcoin Payments	21
UK Remittance Service TransferGo Adds Crypto Trading	
A Solution to China's Pharma Woes Might Be a Blockchain Away	23
Crypto Wallet to Replace Private Keys With Encrypted QR Codes	24
PLATINUM ITO INFORMATION	25
Staramba	25
Project Details	25
ITO Details	
The Team	



Weekly Cryptocurrency Market Analysis

The market bounced back sharply last week. The overall market cap increased from \$282 billion to \$293 Billion. Bitcoin was up from \$7,400 to \$8,244 and ether price increased from \$460 to \$470. The current market cap of Bitcoin is \$139 billion and for Alt Coins it is \$143 Billion.

Bitcoin outperformed altcoins again and as a result, Bitcoin dominance rose to 47.67%, the highest level in 2018.

The percentage of total market dominance is as follows:

- Bitcoin: 47.67%
- Ethereum:15.88%
- Bitcoin Cash: 4.80%
- Ripple:6.01%
- Dash:0.67%
- NEM: 0.53%
- Monero: 0.73%
- ▶ IOTA: 0.93%
- ▶ NEO: 0.73%
- Remaining Coins: 20.43%

If an asset class doesn't fall much on adverse news but rallies on good news, it is an indication that the overall trend is Bullish. Various reasons are attributed to Bitcoin's most recent 40 percent rally from the lows, but the most quoted one was the possibility of a Bitcoin (BTC) exchange-traded fund (ETF) within the next few weeks. However, in the past three days, the US Securities and Exchange Commission (SEC) postponed one proposal and shot down another. While there are other ETF proposals pending with the SEC, the rejection of the Winklevoss twins' Bitcoin ETF dampens sentiment. The extent of decline following this news will give us an idea whether the trend has turned positive or if the pullback from the lows was only a Bear market rally.















#1 PLACE FOR CRYPTO TRADING EDUCATION

Crypto Trading Made Simple

Whether you are a complete beginner, an experienced trader, someone who wants to fully commit, or someone who just wants to trade part-time. The Platinum Mentoring Programmes are world leaders in educational trading courses. You will acquire a competitive edge over other traders, and will learn how to reduce the risks, maximising your profits.

As a member of The Platinum Crypto Academy, you'll learn everything you'll ever need to know to become a successful Cryptocurrency Trader. All the extensive knowledge our team has gathered throughout many years of successful trading is available to you in our premium trading programmes.

What does the consultation include?

- The answers to any of your crypto-related questions
- An in-depth look into your current performance, or how you can get started
- Key coins that we're closely looking at this week
- How professional traders pick breakouts, and the top opportunities
- What to look out for in order to make profits each week
- Our top trade of the week, with the key buying-levels

TAKE THE STEP TO SUCCESS



Crypto Trade Opportunities

Bitcoin (BTC)

Entry @ \$7,460 - Exit @ \$8,500



Ethereum (ETH)

Entry @ \$400 - Exit @ \$500





Bitcoin Cash (BCH)

Wait for a Breakout of \$875 - Then Entry @ \$875 - Exit @ \$1100



Cardano (ADA)

Entry @ \$0.14 - Exit @ \$0.20





EOS (EOS)

Entry @ \$7.25 - Exit @ \$9



BitShares (BTS)

Entry @ \$0.18 - Exit @ \$0.23





Top 10 Coins

Top 10 Coins by Percentage Gain (Past 7 Days)

#	Nar	ne	Symbol	Volume (24h)	Price	% 7d
1	2	Refereum	RFR	\$17,981,466	\$0.011343	196.99%
2	Ð	DMarket	DMT	\$8,564,011	\$0.478025	167.51%
3	C	ZClassic	ZCL	\$14,940,691	\$17.45	109.15%
4	0	UpToken	UP	\$3,210,283	\$0.076021	65.18%
5	٢	ChainLink	LINK	\$5,372,757	\$0.340678	63.83%
6	4	Acute Angle Cloud	AAC	\$2,777,081	\$0.048460	62.64%
7	٢	Spectrecoin	XSPEC	\$138,299	\$0.415594	59.22%
8	S	Smartshare	SSP	\$1,568,023	\$0.002799	58.28%
9	cosm	CoinFi	COFI	\$816,607	\$0.032316	58.13%
10	•	MktCoin	MLM	\$85,458	\$0.008659	58.02%

Top 10 Coins added to Exchanges with the Highest Market Capitalisation (Past 30 Days)

Name	Symbol	Added	 Market Cap 	Price	Circulating Supply	Volume (24h)	% 24h
empowr coin	EMPR	5 days ago	\$47,304,650	\$2.16	21,931,465 *	\$65,602	10.12%
🚥 TaTaTu	TTU	28 days ago	\$42,200,070	\$0.436276	96,727,971 *	\$393,479	-2.35%
o Mainframe	MFT	25 days ago	\$33,135,700	\$0.015313	2,163,833,975 *	\$6,564,096	-1.48%
GoNetwork	GOT	25 days ago	\$24,947,015	\$0.492580	50,645,588 *	\$3,380,382	-1.65%
🤣 Egretia	EGT	28 days ago	\$24,272,780	\$0.009338	2,599,420,370 *	\$5,189,702	1.79%
Scroll	SCRL	13 days ago	\$21,768,637	\$0.252507	86,210,198 *	\$222,581	-5.99%
VITE	VITE	13 days ago	\$15,318,448	\$0.094386	162,295,872 *	\$45,529	-1.86%
O 0chain	ZCN	28 days ago	\$14,789,547	\$0.369739	40,000,000 *	\$10,809	-3.53%
POPCHAIN	PCH	24 days ago	\$9,031,566	\$0.029947	301,589,104 *	\$2,025,242	-4.12%
3 BitMart Token	BMX	17 days ago	\$7,660,182	\$0.068554	111,739,966 *	\$1,980,396	-2.36%



Top 10 Coins by Total Market Capitalisation

#	Name	Market Cap	Price	Volume (24h)	Circulating Supply	Change (24h)	Price Graph (7d)
1	Ø Bitcoin	\$140,506,739,964	\$8,178.77	\$4,224,020,040	17,179,437 BTC	-0.39%	Jultur
2	+ Ethereum	\$46,831,135,510	\$463.65	\$1,701,899,317	101,006,138 ETH	-0.48%	mm
3	XRP	\$17,809,696,207	\$0.452992	\$194,353,241	39,315,683,476 XRP *	0.17%	moun
4	🔯 Bitcoin Cash	\$14,177,583,918	\$821.18	\$556,507,293	17,264,850 BCH	-0.07%	mm
5	EOS	\$7,348,685,059	\$8.20	\$629,987,950	896,149,492 EOS *	-0.96%	m
6	Stellar	\$5,680,568,496	\$0.302682	\$70,112,924	18,767,431,579 XLM *	-3.44%	m
7	() Litecoin	\$4,839,673,076	\$83.98	\$281,221,547	57,629,182 LTC	-0.08%	mum
8	🛎 Cardano	\$4,168,844,753	\$0.160791	\$48,228,284	25,927,070,538 ADA *	-1.10%	mon
9		\$2,776,580,596	\$0.998939	\$28,839,610	2,779,530,283 MIOTA *	-2.34%	mm
10	Tether	\$2,499,951,642	\$0.997133	\$2,489,397,521	2,507,140,346 USDT *	-0.17%	mon



PLATINUM GENERATION X THE SCIENCE OF MAKING MONEY WITH CONSISTENCY



Are you ready to make your first 100k for 2018, or would you like to become a Cryptonaire?

The Platinum Generation X Programme is here to help you grow by focusing on creating proven revenue streams.

After Nirav Shah has proven his success in both the Financial and Crypto Markets, he brings this programme to your door step.

Through our unique step by step approach, and our 'Change Your Life In 90 Days Challenge', we aim to build on your core skills and introduce you to a world that you have may have considered, but never ventured.

Are you ready to take the 90 Day Challenge, or make 100k in 2018?

START YOUR INITITATON JOURNEY TODAY



Advancements in the Cryptocurrency World

European Parliament: Cryptocurrency Could Replace Fiat Currency

https://cryptoslate.com/european-parliament-cryptocurrency-could-replace-fiat-currency/



An in-depth analysis of the fintech sector by the European Parliament Committee on Economic and Monetary Affairs revealed a highly nuanced EU Parliament position on cryptocurrencies, with the committee stating the possibility for crypto to function as an alternative to fiat currency in a variety of different applications.The July 2018 report, entitled "Competition Issues in the Area of Financial Technology (FinTech)," expands upon concepts explored in the EY policy Department for Economic, Scientific, and Quality and Life Policies report on the future challenges presented by cryptocurrencies.While the previous report focuses on potential issues presented by the future of cryptocurrencies, the latest investigation published by the EU parliament is focused primarily on the conflicts and competition catalyzed by the rapid innovation of the fintech sector.



Audit Gives Binance-Listed ERC20 Tokens Clean Bill of Health from 'batchOverflow' Bug

https://www.ccn.com/audit-gives-binance-listed-erc20-tokens-clean-bill-of-health-from-batchoverflow-bug/



Smart contract security firm Quantstamp has given Binance-listed ERC20 tokens a clean bill of health after conducting an audit to determine whether any of the exchange's listed assets were subject to the recently-discovered batchOverflow and proxyOverflow vulnerabilities.Quantstam released its audit report in late April, confirming that no ERC20 token currently listed on Binance — the world's largest cryptocurrency exchange — is subject to the vulnerabilities, which allow attackers to essentially print tokens out of thin air."Quantstamp shares Binance's safety-first philosophy in protecting their customers and supports the exchange's ambitions to create the gold standard in security for the mass adoption of digital currencies, said Richard Ma, CEO of Quantstamp. "In light of the recent vulnerabilities, we are proud to have assisted Binance in its mission to help protect their token holders and the wider Ethereum community."As CCN reported, the vulnerability is believed by researchers to affect about a dozen tokens, whose developers utilized a function — batchTransfer — that was not included in the ERC20 token standard.



Largest Movie Theater Chain in Thailand Going Crypto

https://news.bitcoin.com/movie-theater-chain-thailand-crypto/



The largest operator of movie theaters in Thailand is building a digital payment ecosystem in the country through a partnership with Swiss payment company Rapidzpay, the Nation Multimedia recently reported.Founded in December 1995, Major Cineplex currently lists 143 theaters throughout Thailand on its website, 43 of which are in the greater Bangkok area. The group owns "678 screens, including 7 in Cambodia and 9 in Laos, and plans to expand to 1,000 screens by 2020," Forbes reported in May last year.Among the group's properties is Thailand's largest multiplex, the Paragon Cineplex, with 16 screens, 5,000 seats, and an Imax theater. It is located in one of Bangkok's most prestigious shopping malls, the Siam Paragon, known for its luxury goods, floors of restaurants, an aquarium, an art gallery, a large bowling alley, a karaoke center, and a concert hall. It was also at the Paragon Cineplex that Major Group and Rapidzpay signed their partnership agreement.



Winklevoss Twins Bitcoin ETF Application Rejected by SEC

https://cointelegraph.com/news/cnbc-winklevoss-twins-bitcoin-etf-application-rejected-by-sec



The U.S. Securities and Exchange Commission (SEC) has rejected the application for a Bitcoin exchange-traded fund by brothers Tyler and Cameron Winklevoss, according to a release published by the SEC Thursday, July 26.Bats BZX Exchange, Inc. (BZX) filed a proposed rule change with the SEC to allow it to list and trade shares of the Winklevoss Bitcoin Trust in 2016. This first application for a Bitcoin ETF by the Winklevoss twins' was rejected by the SEC in March 2017. The stated reason being the largely unregulated nature of Bitcoin (BTC) markets. The agency said "When the spot market is unregulated--there must be significant, regulated derivatives markets related to the underlying asset with which the Exchange can enter into a surveillance-sharing agreement."Following the disapproval of the initial proposition, the group filed "a timely petition seeking Commission review of the disapproval by delegated authority."



Commonwealth Bank Claims Success in Global Trade Blockchain Test

https://www.coindesk.com/commonwealth-bank-claims-success-in-global-trade-blockchain-test/



The Commonwealth Bank of Australia (CBA) has announced the completion of a cross-border shipment that utilized blockchain to track goods in the supply chain. The multinational, one of Australia's "Big Four" banks, said in a statement on Monday that some 37,000 pounds of almonds were shipped from Australia to Germany and were tracked via a private blockchain platform developed by the bank on top of the ethereum network. Participating nodes of the blockchain system included key parties along the supply chain, such as agriculture producer Olam Orchards and logistic carriers, as well as port operator Patrick Terminals and the Port of Melbourne. The CBA said the blockchain-based system stores the data of containers, documents and financial transactions on a distributed network. As such, different partners can simultaneously view and track information about a shipment in real-time – data including the shipment's status or the temperature and humidity of the containers.



Google Play Store Bans Crypto Mining Apps

https://cryptoslate.com/google-play-store-bans-crypto-mining-apps/



With crypto miners making up a large portion of total cyberattacks, the rate of cryptocurrency hacking is taking rise. In a policy update released July 26, 2018, Google banned crypto mining applications from its Play Store.Google is taking action to prevent cryptojacking by officially banning cryptocurrency mining apps from the Play Store.Under the "Cryptocurrencies" section of the Google Play policy update, it reads: "We don't allow apps that mine cryptocurrency on devices. We permit apps that remotely manage the mining of cryptocurrency."The new policy explicitly bans crypto mining apps, such as MinerGate, Crypto Miner, and NeoNeonMiner. However, mining-related applications are still permitted on the Google Play Store, as long as they do not directly process mining transactions or link to mining pools.Cryptojacking is a method used by hackers to embed cryptocurrency mining scripts onto a user's device without their consent, consuming battery power and degrading system performance. Earlier this year, Google banned cryptocurrency mining extensions from the Chrome Store to prevent similar attacks.



Korea is Pushing Positive Crypto Legislation: What Happens After it's Passed?

https://www.ccn.com/korea-is-pushing-positive-crypto-legislation-what-happens-after-its-passed/



As CCN reported, local financial authorities initially disclosed their intent to regulate the cryptocurrency market with stricter but more comprehensive regulatory frameworks to protect investors and facilitate the growth of startups in the blockchain industry.Government personnel admitted earlier this year that the financial authorities were reluctant towards regulating the cryptocurrency market because they feared local investors would consider decision as the adoption and embracement of cryptocurrencies by the government.However, in June, subsequent to two security breaches experienced by Bithumb and Coinrail, formerly the second and fourth largest cryptocurrency exchanges in South Korea, the government acknowledged the necessity of strict regulatory frameworks to oversee the local cryptocurrency market.Previously, cryptocurrency exchanges were governed as communication vendors, outside of the scope of the Financial Services Commission (FSC), the main financial watchdog of South Korea. Companies were permitted to run trading platforms with a simple communication vendor license, which costs less than \$40 with no base capital and requirements.



Largest Cannabis Community Market in Israel to Accept Bitcoin Payments

https://news.bitcoin.com/largest-cannabis-community-market-in-israel-to-accept-bitcoin-payments/



Telegrass, an Israeli community-based cannabis marketplace with over 100,000 members, has announced earlier today on social media that it will start charging merchants for some services, offering discounts for bitcoin payments. The community works to promote the legalization of recreational use of cannabis in Israel and offers a platform to connect buyers and sellers via the Telegram network. Merchants can still list their products for free in one city but will have to pay in order to expand their coverage. The new funds raised with bitcoin are meant to help pay the Telegrass staff, which have been working as volunteers so far, and further public legalization efforts. The marketplace has been the target of continued police attention for working to provide anonymity to buyers and greater security for sellers, offering client verification methods that are meant to weed out undercover cops. While the recreational cannabis market in Israel has been going through a slow decriminalization process, the legal cannabis market has been growing fast in recent years. "Canna Tech" startups have sprung up, agricultural companies have established sophisticated farms to supply pharmacies around the world with medical marijuana, and Israeli investors have been clamoring to get in on the action. Stocks related to the field have experienced stellar performance, and analysts often compare them to investing in bitcoin-related ventures as the two hottest trends.



UK Remittance Service TransferGo Adds Crypto Trading

https://cointelegraph.com/news/uk-remittance-service-transfergo-adds-crypto-trading-in-world-first



UK-based service TransferGo has reportedly become the world's first remittance operator to offer crypto trading, Bloomberg reported July 27.TransferGo now lets customers buy and sell five major cryptocurrencies — Bitcoin (BTC), Ethereum (ETH), Ripple (XRP), Bitcoin Cash (BCH), and Litecoin (LTC). According to TransferGo CEO and founder DaumantasDvilinskas, the crypto trading option was launched "in response to demand from our user base": "With over 4,000 users signing up in the first few hours we can see there is a strong demand in the market for a simple and reliable investment and trading solution." Founded in 2012, TransferGo currently has "over 600,000" registered users and is partnered with thirty banks. A remittance is the transfer of money from a foreign worker to another individual across international borders. In 2017, global remittance flows to developing countries reached a massive \$466 billion.Earlier this week, the CEO of payment giant Mastercard AjaypalBanga smashed decentralized cryptocurrencies — as opposed to state-issued calling them "junk." Banga accused cryptocurrencies of "wild" volatility, claiming they do not "deserve" to be considered a medium of exchange.



A Solution to China's Pharma Woes Might Be a Blockchain Away

https://www.coindesk.com/a-solution-to-chinas-pharma-woes-might-be-a-blockchain-away/



A still-evolving vaccine scandal in China prompted a range of social media discussions in the past week around how blockchain could have prevented such a situation - or how it might be used to stop it in the future. To recap, ChangChunChangsheng Bio-technology, a pharmaceutical firm based in Jilin, is accused of having sold about 252,600 units of questionable DPT vaccine, not long after this Shenzhen-listed public firm was found forging data on about 113,000 substandard rabies vaccines, according to a report from the South China Morning Post.Notably, this is not the first vaccine-related scandal occurred in China in the past year. Several pharmaceutical companies have been involved in producing and selling a great number of DPT vaccines, and a majority of them remain unpunished to this day. There's little doubt that the latest exposure of wrongdoing has caused yet another outcry among the public and the scandal-plagued pharmaceutical industry. At its heart, the snowballing problems have raised a core question: how can Chinese families protect their kids and themselves?The idea that blockchain could allow for the more efficient dispersal of data about vaccines spread soon after the rabies vaccine scandal broke.A computer programmer under the username @wstart arguably got the ball rolling on V2EX, a Reddit-like online community. According to his post, after spending about 14 hours on data mining and coding, he was able to locate problematic vaccines in 30 provinces.



Crypto Wallet to Replace Private Keys With Encrypted QR Codes

https://www.coindesk.com/crypto-wallet-to-replace-private-keys-with-encrypted-gr-codes/



Decentralized cryptocurrency wallet SafeWallet is launching a new QR code-based user identification system to replace mnemonic phrases and private keys, the firm announced Friday. The app, operated by China-based Cheetah Mobile, will use a two-tier security system to grant users access to their holdings, according to a press release. The first stage will have users scan their personalized and encrypted QR codes, while the second asks pre-set security questions. "The QR code is highly encrypted, so it can't be decrypted by scanning it with other software ... [and] SafeWallet does not store your QR code on its servers," a company representative told CoinDesk in an email. The system is claimed by the firm to be more secure than traditional mnemonic phrases, while also being easier to use. In particular, the system hopes to ensure users are not writing their backup phrases down on paper, "which can be easily lost, stolen or damaged." SafeWallet believes that the new system can also protect against the risks that arise if users send their passphrases to themselves using email or instant-messaging platforms, which can contain malware or otherwise leak the messages to bad actors.



Platinum ITO Information

Staramba



Project Details:

STARAMBA.spaces will be a place where people can transfer previous relationships into the virtual world.

STARAMBA.spaces will also be a place where people can experience what is impossible in their everyday life, with a new social hierarchy and a new economy that is only limited by the imagination of its citizens. STARAMBA sees itself as a VR pioneer and, at the same time, as an important partner to the best-known brands globally and to world-famous stars from sports, music and entertainment with the development of this virtual world and its user community.

The unique quality of today's embedding of photorealistic avatars equipped with artificial intelligence into specially created and completely new virtual worlds means VR can be experienced realistically in STARAMBA.spaces. Lifelike avatars or persons, acting as they would in real life, offer users attractive opportunities for interaction. Users can share in a plethora of already existing worlds, but also create or adapt their own worlds themselves.



Official Video: https://youtu.be/rvMsdor5etk



Staramba ITO Crowdsale Progress *

40%

\$21,726,318 USD

last updated: 14:00 CEST 16.7.2018

(*) Total tokens sold will depend on completion of pending transactions and KYC verification. USD amount is calculated based on the claimed number of tokens and the full ITO price of the tokens.



STARAMBA.spaces Main Features



Buy, Own, Rent, Sell, Create

Participate in the genesis of a new world without boundaries. Stake your claim and earn!



Connect

Meet and interact with real, lifelike 3D avatars of your neighbour, friends, strangers.



Offical Brand Partnerships

Access exclusive experiences with stars and celebrities from the real world.



Hyperreal

The virtual you is the real you with certified realistic 3D-scanned avatars.



VIP Status

As ITO investor, receive lifetime VIP status - the elite of this new universe.



Listed Stock Corporation

STARAMBA SE is a publicly-listed corporation with its headquarters in Berlin, Germany







ITO Details:

Token	STT
Price	1 STT = 0.1 USD
Bonus	Available
MVP/Prototype	Available 🖾
Platform	Ethereum
Accepting	BTC, ETH, Fiat
Minimum investment	100 STT
Hard cap	1 200 000 000 STT
Country	Germany
Whitelist/KYC	KYC & Whitelist
Restricted areas	United States of America (only accredited investors may participate, completed accreditation form will be required in order to complete KYC), The People's Republic of China (Hong Kong, Taiwan, Macau are allowed), Singapore, Bosnia and Herzegovina, The Democratic People's Republic of Korea, Ethiopia, Iran, Iraq, Sri Lanka, Syria, Trinidad and Tobago, Tunisia, Vanuatu, Yemen, Cuba.

Token Details			
WHITELIST	27 MAY 2018 - 19 JUN 2018		
PRE SALE	20 JUN 2018 - 27 JUN 2018 (1.0 USD = 14.28 STT)		
PUBLIC SALE	27 JUN 2018 - 25 JUL 2018 (1.0 USD = 10.0 STT)		
TICKER	STT	TOTAL TOKENS	1,200,000,000
PLATFORM	ETHEREUM	AVAILABLE FOR SALE	50%
COUNTRY	GERMANY	KYC REQUIRED	YES
ACCEPTING	ETH, BTC, USD		



The Team:



Christian Daudert CEO



Rainer Hjort coo



Conny Cheng

Game Designer

in



Christian Ackens Head of Blockchain & Cryptocurrency in



in



Peter Reuschel Consultant

For more information about the ITO, please visit the following links: Website: https://www.staramba.com Email: contact@staramba.com Instagram: https://www.instagram.com/staramba3d/ Vimeo: https://vimeo.com/146928702 Twitter: https://twitter.com/staramba Medium: https://twitter.com/staramba Facebook: https://facebook.com/staramba/ Reddit: https://facebook.com/staramba/ Reddit: https://www.reddit.com/r/staramba_official/ Telegram: https://t.me/starambaVR Bitcoin: https://bitcointalk.org/index.php?topic=4421242.0 Whitepaper: https://www.staramba.com/static/download/staramba_whitepaper.pdf Lightpaper: https://www.staramba.com/static/download/20180613_Staramba_Lightpaper_EN.pdf

WWW.PLATINUMCRYPTOACADEMY.COM

